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Also admitted in Massachusetts

November 21, 2012
Via Electronic Mail

Robert Stein

Chairman

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 354 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
Old Baird Road, Watertown, Connecticut
Termination of Approval

Dear Chairman Stein:

On September 27, 2012, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”)
requested additional information regarding the above-referenced request for
extension. At this time, Verizon is not interested in developing this site, therefore we
withdraw the request for an extension and acknowledge that the Council’s approval
expired on November 8, 2012.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
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Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.

11968524-v1



